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Dear Mr. Bentje, 
 
regardig the antenna of the Visteon Bluetooth module (FCC-ID: 
NT8-14B4093KAFSWM) I contacted Visteon and received the following 
information: 
The antenna is connected via antenna connector, however it is not 
possible 
for the user to access the module and so the antenna. Furthermore the 
antenna connector is coded and it is not possible to connect any other 
antenna. 
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